
From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)
To: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: RE: 2019 Conferences
Date: Friday, February 1, 2019 9:07:10 AM

Okay,  I think I will just focus on domestic conferences for now then. 
 
 
Thank you!
Angela
 

From: Chen, Lily (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 11:54 AM
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) <angela.robinson@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: 2019 Conferences
 
Hi, Angela,

Yes. Please. You can go ahead to ask an invitation for ZKProof workshop.
 
You might have enough time to get an official passport. It too 4-6 weeks.
 
Lily
 

From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 11:34 AM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: 2019 Conferences
 
Hi Lily – Is it ok for me to request an invite to the ZKProof workshop?  Also, is there enough time to
get a government passport in time for PQCrypto?
 
 
Thanks!
Angela
 

From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Cc: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: 2019 Conferences
 
Okay, sounds good.  The ZKProof workshop doesn’t seem to have registration.  Instead, one must
request an invite.  Should I request an invite?
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Thanks!
Angela
 

From: Chen, Lily (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) <angela.robinson@nist.gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Cc: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: 2019 Conferences
 
Hi, Angela,
 
For PQCrypto, we probably should start to get you an official passport after holiday.  We will
generate a “pseudo” travel order so that you can start the process of applying a passport.
 
For ZKProof workshop, maybe we can work on it in March, unless there is an early registration
deadline.
 
I think for both China and Canada, you will need to take the training provided by Department of
State. I will ask Zuzana to get you registered in the beginning of next year.
 
In any case, we must hand the travel one by one. If you have any question, please let me know.
 
Lily
 

From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Subject: 2019 Conferences
 
Hi Lily/Andy,
 
Per Donna’s request, I have looked into conferences that are of interest to me in 2019.  My current
focus is quantum-safe, efficient zero knowledge proofs of knowledge.  As such, here are 3
conferences that I have some interest in attending.  I don’t list 3 to attend all 3; I’m happy with only
attending one.

2nd ZKProof Workshop – a zero knowledge proof standardization effort.
April 10-12
Berkeley, CA

PQCrypto 2019
May 8-10
Chongqing, China
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Selected Areas in Cryptography (SAC 2019) – the special topic for SAC 2019 is real-world
cryptography/cryptographic protocols in practice

August 12-16
Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

 
 
Thank you,
Angela

https://uwaterloo.ca/selected-areas-in-cryptography/

